From: William_

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 5:49 PM
To: Ansley, Alexander <NHTSA>

Subject: Fw: Honda Recall 08V-091

Importance: High
Attachments: Honda Recall 08V-091.pdf
Hello,

I responded to your request on October 3. It must not have been received.
BILL WILLEN

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are subject to attorney work product
and attorney-client privilege and contain confidential information intended only for the
person(s) to whom this e-mail message is addressed. If you have received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and destroy
the original message without making a copy.

Thank you.

WILLIAM WILLEN



Dear Mr. Ansley,

I apologize for not responding sooner. somehow your request was overlooked. | would
like to advise you that the material used for the hose is an appropriate material for such
use. The hoses, as | understand it were not defective per se. Rather the application was
compromised by the location in the engine compartment to a high level of heating, and it
was affected by that heat and the shape of the hose. Here is the relevant contact
information for you:

Supplier: YH America,Inc.(Mother company is Yokohama rubber in Japan) Contact
personnel : Brian Franklin

Title: Marketing Manager

Address : 105 Kuhlman Blvd. Versailles, KY 40383

If you have any other questions, please contact me at your convenience.
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

<alexander.ansley



Mr. Willen,

I don’t see a response was sent from the below email in May. Does Honda plan to
respond?

Alex Ansley

US DOT- NHTSA

Office of Defects Investigation
Recall Management / W46-437
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
Washington, DC 20590

P. (202) 493-0481

F. (202) 366-7882

From: Ansley, Alexander <NHTSA>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 11:45 AM
To: 'WILLIAM_WILLEN

Subject: Honda Recall 08V-091

Mr. Willen,

Hello. We are looking into recall 08V-091 (attached) and need to follow-up with the
supplier to ensure no other OEs received this recalled equipment.
Can you please reply with the supplier name, address, and contact personnel?

Thank you,

Alex Ansley
US DOT- NHTSA
Office of Defects Investigation
Recall Management / W46-437
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
Washington, DC 20590
P. (202) 493-0481
F. (202) 366-1767
(See attached file: Honda Recall 08V-091.pdf)





